Irfan Ullah

Lab Technician (Forensic Medicine)

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email:

Contact:



2018 - 2018

About

Dr. Irfan Ullah is working as Lab Technician (Forensic Medicine) in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Irfan Ullah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Qualifications	
BS in Medical Science	2019 - 2023
Khyber Medical University Peshawar , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre-Medical	2015 - 2017
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Kohat , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in science	2011 - 2013
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bannu , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Technician (Forensic Medicine)	2024- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
lab tech	2022 - 2023
PRCS , Peshawar	
lab tech	2019 - 2020
IKD , Peshawar	

Khyber Teaching Hospital, Peshawar

Intership